From: stephen coe |

Sent: 14 September 2021 16:26
To: Kate Henry
Subject: Re: 17 Railey Mews, Conf. our tel/call earlier today..

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you (o verily vour password elc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

17 Railey Mews London NWS 2PA

Details of timber cladding, timber fins and translucent glass channel required by condition 3 and details of
tree protection methods required by condition 4 of planning permission 2017/4756/P, dated 12/09/2018
(for: infill extension, basement excavation, other alterations)

Application number: 2021/3674/P

Application type: Approval of Details

Dear Kate..

Thanks for a most useful introduction & for now listing the Details on the website - during our call before
lunch-time today.

Having sight of these drawings in scaled form - raises certain issues which | shall explore later by e-mail to
yourself as agreed. With such a revolutionary external treatment - | believe a full size *model in situ* is
necessary to evaluate it.

Paint samples alone cannot simulate the effect on the street facade.. as | explained to the applicant, in
October 2017.

Best Regards..

Stephen Coe

(Immediate adjacent neighbour at No 16 Railey Mews.)



